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March 30, 2022 

 

To: All Potential Bidders 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Services Supervisor  

Re: RFI #1, Q & A, IFB # GR-02-22 
 

The purpose of this RFI (Request for Information) is to transmit "Questions and Answers" regarding the 
technical components of the IFB Generator Rental.  All terms and conditions of the original IFB notice 
remain unchanged.  

   

Questions and Answers 
 

Questions: 

 

 
1. If we are reading this correctly, each line states how many shifts and how many hours it 

will run per 24 hours.  Is that correct?  
And there are 48 days of the above shifts.  Is that correct?  
And billing will be based on 48 – 24 hour cycles.  Is that correct?  
 
Answer:  C. Technical Proposal – Note: all generators must have a hour meter on them.  Each 
Generator will be bid on a 24-hour run cycle, but billing will only be charged per run cycle count. 

 
What we are asking here is we need to rent the units for (48) days.  We understand that rates are 
charged per run cycle of (8) hours per cycle having 3 cycles per day.  Not every unit will run 24 hours a 
day, so with the “hour meter,” we can be billed appropriately per cycle.  Not knowing which unit will run 
24 hours, the contractor must bid all units as if they will be run in a 24-hour cycle, however, billing will 
be per actual metered usage.  

 

2. Can you confirm that delivery is expected to be included in the rate?  
 
 Answer:  The delivery and pick up are included in the price. 
 
3. Can you confirm that the Fair plans on returning equipment without refueling the units?  

Some of the units requested have a fuel tank over 250 gallons which under normal 
conditions would be an additional $2000+ if returned empty.  
 
Answer:  The OC Fair & Event Center will fill the generators before they are picked up.  
See Addendum #1. 
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4. The request is for 2 months/ year with options 1-4 total of 5 years of rental due to the 28 

day rental cycle.  will there need to be provided from us or location:  
 
Answer:  *Switches, cabling (50’-200’) for this opportunity  

 
5. For the units PM – Filter changeouts, only the (3 qty) 176 KW Generator running 24hrs 

(unlimited) Will need these services will there need to be provided from us or location.  
 

Answer:  The OC Fair will provide the name of the location on grounds to the contractor 
once OC Fair staff complete the orders.  

 
 
6. Switches, cabling (50’-200’) for this opportunity  
 

Answer:  Contractor to supply 50-foot cables from the generator 
 
7. For the units PM – Filter changeouts, only the (3 qty) 176 KW Generator running 24hrs 

(unlimited) will need these services  
 
 Answer: All services needed are to be included in the rental rates.  

 

 
Please send an email to acknowledge if you intend to bid on this project.  Failure to acknowledge any 

RFI(s) and any Addendum(s) will result in disqualification.  

 

-End RFI #1- 
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March 30, 2022 
 

To: All Potential Bidders 

 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Services Supervisor 

 

Re: Addendum #1, IFB #: GR-02-22 

The purpose of this addendum is to revise the components of the Invitation For Bid (IFB) for the Generator Rental.  
All terms and conditions of the original IFB remain unchanged.  

 

Document to be revised as follows:  

1. IFB, PART V, STATEMENT OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED    

Section B. Scope of Work, Generator Specification, L.  

Original:  “Contractor will deliver generators full of fuel.  The District is not responsible for re-fueling upon 
returning.   

 

Change To: Contractor will deliver generators full of fuel. The District is responsible for fueling upon returning.  

 

Important: It is the Bidder’s responsibility to confirm in writing receipt of all addenda issued to this 
IFB.  Failure to confirm in writing receipt of all addenda in any proposal will render the proposal non-
responsive and result in its rejection.  See IFB, page 10, Addenda (Changes to the IFB)  

 

Thank you. 

 

-End Addendum #1- 


